From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/9/2011 1:06:26 PM

To: 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cab@cpuc.ca.gov' (cab@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: A10 01 022, Joint Motion of PG&E and TURN to Suspend Proceeding
Pending Completion of Seismic Studies

FYL

----- Original Message -----

From: Manheim, William (Law)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 12:56 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K; Conway, John; Hartman, Sanford (Law); Hertzog, Brian

Cc: Jones, Thomas G&PR; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Allen, Meredith; Post, Jennifer (Law); Patrizio, Mark (Law)
Subject: FW: A10 01 022, Joint Motion of PG&E and TURN to Suspend Proceeding Pending Completion of

Seismic Studies

Here is the final Diablo Canyon motion to suspend the procedural schedule.

From: Yu, Amy S (SVP/GC)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 12:36 PM

To: RegRelCPUCCases; Manheim, William (Law); Patrizio, Mark (Law); Wu, Josephine; Yee, Frances; Post,
Jennifer (Law); 'rab@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'txb@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'egl @cpuc.ca.gov'; tmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; jzr@cpuc.ca.gov';
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’; 'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com'; 'rochelle@adnr.org’; 'cem@newsdata.com'’;
'sarveybob@aol.com'; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net’; 'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’; thd@cpuc.ca.gov';
'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net'

Subject: A10 01 022, Joint Motion of PG&E and TURN to Suspend Proceeding Pending Completion of Seismic
Studies

Attached is(are) Joint Motion of Pacific Gas and Electric Company and the Utility Reform Network to Suspend
Proceedings Pending Completion of Seismic Studies, in PDF format, which was filed on June 9, 2011, with the
California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. A10 01 022.

Amy S. Yu, on behalf of
William V. Manheim
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Amy S. Yu, tel (415) 973-2769, fax (415) 973-
5520, ASY2@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service
list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.
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mailto:mpl@cpuc.ca.gov
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mailto:michaelboyd@sbcglobal.nef

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A10 01 022, If
you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office
directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the

official service list.
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